
From: Sneed, Brittney
To: Fitzpatrick, Connor
Subject: FW: 2018-19 Catalog Changes
Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:23:49 AM
Attachments: Catalog Responsibilities by Section.docx

 

From: Sneed, Brittney 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:46 PM
To: Jennifer Taylor-Mendoza <mendozaj@smccd.edu>; Garcia, Angelica <garciaa@smccd.edu>;
Colin, Cherie <colinc@smccd.edu>; Escobar, Luis <escobarluis@smccd.edu>; Honda, Jacqueline
<hondaj@smccd.edu>; Houpis, James <houpisj@smccd.edu>; Gutierrez, Mary
<gutierrezm@smccd.edu>; Hernandez, Raymond <hernandezr@smccd.edu>; Hotep, Lasana
<hotepl@smccd.edu>; 'Minnich, William (minnichw@smccd.edu)'; Morello, Jr., Joseph
<morelloj@smccd.edu>; Robinson, Tammy <robinsontammy@smccd.edu>; Warden, Delisle
<wardend@smccd.edu>; Vangele, Jim <vangelej@smccd.edu>; Roumbanis, Christine
<roumbanis@smccd.edu>; Lorenzo, Susan <lorenzo@smccd.edu>; Cassidy, Paul
<cassidyp@smccd.edu>; Argarin, Nancy <argarinn@smccd.edu>; Vizenor, Andrea
<vizenora@smccd.edu>; Bissell, Jonathan <bissellj@smccd.edu>; Chak, Kevin <chak@smccd.edu>;
Cariadus, Amory <cariadusa@smccd.edu>; Fischer, Bridget <fischer@smccd.edu>; Morrison, Regina
<morrison@smccd.edu>; Beck, Marianne <beckm@smccd.edu>
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Connor <fitzpatrickc@smccd.edu>; Chan, Belinda <chanbelinda@smccd.edu>;
Mendoza, Angelica <mendozaa@smccd.edu>; Briones, Eloisa M. <briones@smccd.edu>; Flores,
Jackie <floresj@smccd.edu>; Dimalanta, Karen <dimalantak@smccd.edu>; Ruiz, Kennya
<ruizk@smccd.edu>; Utsumi, Alana <utsumia@smccd.edu>; Tariq, Nadia <tariqn@smccd.edu>;
Hernandez, Monique <hernandezmonique@smccd.edu>; Imahara, Eric <imaharae@smccd.edu>;
Fitzpatrick, Kathy <fitzpatrickk@smccd.edu>; Gorostiza, Angelica <gorostizaa@smccd.edu>; Norris,
Maria <norris@smccd.edu>; Hatzistratis, Alexandria (Sandra) <hatzistratis@smccd.edu>; Zanassi,
Alessandra <zanassia@smccd.edu>
Subject: 2018-19 Catalog Changes
 
Good evening,
It’s that time again - time to begin to work on our 2018-2019 Catalog!  As you know, the Catalog is
the most important publication the college produces, so it needs to be accurate and produced on
time. Please let me know if you need any additional accommodations to complete this project.
 
We need your help to make updates, help streamline our content and assist us in making this
document as user-friendly as possible for students, faculty and staff.
 
Please make this a high priority, and be as thorough as possible in this first-round review.  We
should receive the bulk of your changes in this round.  Subsequent review rounds are simply to
ensure that the changes you requested in this first round have been made.
 
General Information Instructions
I have attached a Word document with links to the online catalog and outlined are the portions you
are responsible for.  Note that your name may appear in multiple places, so please read it carefully. 

mailto:sneedb@smccd.edu
mailto:fitzpatrickc@smccd.edu
http://catalog.skylinecollege.edu/current/

2017-2018 CATALOG - RESPONSIBILITIES BY SECTION

		Responsible Party

		Section (Pages) for Review



		Cherie Colin

		Pages 2-3:  About the Cover, Table of Contents, Board of Trustees



		All

		Campus Directory (Please check the name and phone number of the areas for which you are responsible)



		William Minnich & Sue Lorenzo

		Important Dates Calendar



		Amory Cariadus

		Commencement Date



		Cherie Colin

		President’s Message,  About Skyline College



		Jacque Honda

		Mission Vision Values, College Goals, Diversity is Valued at Skyline College, Institutional Learning Outcomes, SMCCCD Mission Statement, Accreditation, Gainful Employment



		Jennifer Taylor-Mendoza

		Statement on Academic Freedom



		William Minnich & Luis Escobar

		5 Steps to Successful Enrollment (Admission, Concurrent Enrollment, Residency, Veterans, 5 steps to enroll, Student Success & Support, Placement, Exemptions,  Registration, Coursework, Audit, Variable/Open, WebSMART), External Exams



		Delisle Warden

		International Students



		Paul Cassidy & Nancy Argarin

		Fees, Refund Policy, Additional Info



		William Minnich & Luis Escobar

		Grades & Scholastic Honors, Academic Standards 



		William Minnich/Sue Lorenzo

		Privacy Rights of Students



		Jim Vangele

		Student Right to Know & Campus Security Act



		Angélica Garcia

		Academic Integrity/Honesty, Attendance Regulations



		William Minnich

		Student Code of Conduct, Disciplinary Sanction Procedures, Student Grievances & Appeals Procedures, Drug-Free Campus, & Smoke Free Policy



		Paul Cassidy & Nancy Argarin

		Holds on Student Records



		James Houpis

		Fines



		Amory Cariadus

		Non-District Sponsored Transportation



		Jennifer Taylor Mendoza

		Field Trip/Excursion Guidelines, Technology in the Classroom, Revisions of Regulations or Policies



		Angélica Garcia

		Sexual Assault Education & Prevention, Sexual Harassment Complaints, & Unlawful Discrimination Complaints



		Joe Morello

		Athletics



		Kevin Chak

		Skyline College Bookstore, Food Services



		Luis Escobar

		Career Services Center, Counseling Services, 



		Lasana Hotep

		CalWorks/CARE, Disability Resource Center, EOPS, Foster Youth , TRiO/SSS



		Amory Cariadus

		Campus Housing



		Christine Roumbanis

Andrea Vizenor

		BAEC, Career & Workforce Programs,  Career Technical Ed, Child Care Services



		James Houpis

		Computer Lab



		Ray Hernandez

		Continuing Education Hours for Health Professionals



		Jonathan Bissell

		[bookmark: _GoBack]Community Education Programs



		Jennifer Taylor Mendoza/Bridget Fischer/James Houpis

		Distance Education



		William Minnich/Sue Lorenzo/Regina Morrison

		Financial Aid, Financial Aid Programs



		Delisle Warden

Wissem Bennani

Zaid Ghori

		Global Learning Programs & Services (ADP, CITD, ISP, YEP), Study Abroad & Exchange Program

Learning Communities (ASTEP, CIPHER)



		Amory Cariadus

		Health Services



		Luis Escobar

		Hermanos/Hermanas, Transfer Center



		Ray Hernandez

		Phi Theta Kappa, Learning Communities (Engineering & Tech Scholars)



		Christine Roumbanis

		Kappa Beta Delta



		Tammy Robinson

		Honors Transfer



		James Houpis

		The Learning Commons, Media Services



		Mary Gutierrez



		EPI Center, English Language Institute, Learning Communities (Career Advancement Academies, FYE, Kababayan, PACE, Puente, Scholar Athlete Learning Community, SYE, Social Justice League), Student Publications



		Ray Hernandez

		MESA



		Jim Vangele

		Parking, Public Safety



		Amory Cariadus

		Psychological Services, Student Life, Student Clubs, Student Government, 



		Luis Escobar

Chad Thompson

		SparkPoint



		William Minnich

		One Stop Center, Veterans Resource Center



		Maria Norris

		Limitations on Programs & Services



		Maria Norris

		General Degree Requirements, Degree & Certificate Information



		Luis Escobar/Marianne Beck

		Transfer Planning, IGETC, CSUGE, UC Transfer



		Maria Norris

		Course Descriptions



		Cherie Colin

		Administration



		Maria Norris

		Faculty, Emeriti









You are the point person responsible for collecting and consolidating your department’s feedback
and providing it to the MCPR office for the content changes according to the timeline.

·         Please take the time to review from the students’ perspective and re-work the text if
necessary, rather than simply providing the updates.

·         Please check every website link contained in the section for which you are responsible to
ensure that it works.

·         Please check every phone number as well.
·         Be mindful that new programs or updates to programs may not be listed in the catalog. If

any programs are missing, please indicate where they should be listed on the website and
the information.

·         Revisions should be noted in red on a hard copy of the respective schedule pages printed
out, then scanned and emailed to me (sneedb@smccd.edu) and Connor Fitzpatrick
(fitzpatrickc@smccd.edu).  

·         If your changes are substantial (a paragraph or more), please provide them in Word and
attach the Word document to the email clearly indicating what pages and sections the
submitted copy is replacing.

·         If there are no changes to an area for which you are responsible, please send an email
indicating that a particular section was reviewed and is approved as is.
 

Please submit your changes to me and Connor Fitzpatrick no later than Friday, May 18 at 5 p.m. 
Sooner is better, if possible.  Please note that no changes received after Friday, May 18 will be
included in this catalog.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. J
 
Brittney Sneed
Office Assistant II
Marketing, Communications and Public Relations
Skyline College
sneedb@smccd.edu
650-738-7016
 
Mission: To empower and transform a global community of learners
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